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August 20, 1981

Docket No. 50-316

Mr. D. V. Shaller

Plant Manager

Indiana and Michigan Electric Company
Post Office Box 458

Bridgman, MI 49106

Dear Mr. Shaller:

This is in response to your letter of July 20, 1981, concerning reporting
requirements of IE Bulletin 80-24.

The intent of the bulletin is to report those service water leaks into
containment that constitute a significant percent of other leak sources
or that have a potential to develop into larger or uncontrolled leaks.
The size of the leak does not necessaril; indicate that the leak is
insignificant and not reportable, but may signal an imminent failure of

a component.

In regard to the specific leak discussed in your letter, we agree that

it was not reportable. We intend to discuss the subject of NRC reporting
requirements during future meetings with you and other representatives
of the Indiana and Michigan Eiectric Company.

If we can be of further help, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Original slgned by
A. Bert Davis

James G. Keppler
Diteﬁﬁgﬁp“ o

cc w/ltr ded 7/20/81:
R. Woods, IE:HQ
DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Fesident Inspector, RIII
Ronald Callen, Michigan
Public Service Commission
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&"" “INDIANA & MICHIGAN ELEC)ZIC COMPANY

ystem.

DONALD C. COOK NUULEAR PLANT
P.C Sox 458, Bridgman, Michigan 49106
(616) 465-5901

July 20, 1981

Mr. J.G. Keppler, Reigonal Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Operating License DPR-74
Docket No. 50-316

Dear Mr. Keppler:

I have attached a Licensee Event Report (81-028) which reports & small
service water system leak which we found in the Unit 2 Containment
ventilation cooling coil drain valve. The leakage amounted -+ 3 drops
per 5 seconds from a bonnet-to-body le:k on a 1" drain vaive. Upon the
advice of one of the on-site NRC resident inspectcrs, I reported this to
you within 24 hours on July 10 as required by IE Bulletin 80-24,

We have again reviewed IE Bulletin 80-24. We question whetner the NRC
Staff expected that minor lcakage of this nature should be reported
under this Bulletin. The purpose of ite Bulletin as we understand it is
to require the licensee to promptly report any situation where a leak
could develop into an uncontrolled leakage into the Containment BSuilding.
We have reviewed the design of the 1" screwed bonnet drain valve. We
believe this reported bonnet-to-body leak could not have developed into
any further significant leakage. Therefore, it does not appear to us
that it should be reported for the purposes of IE Buleltin 80-24.

We request your clarification of the reporting requirements of IE Bulle-
tin 80-24, Licensee Event Reports of this type cloud the real value of
a safety-related reporting system. In addition, manpower is expended
which could better be expended on more important functions.

Sincerely,

s RN

D.V. Shaller
Plant Manager

/bab
cc: See Attached Distribution
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Mr. J.G. Keppler
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Lt E. Dolan

S. Hunter

.H. Jurgensen

F. Kroeger

J. Veh:tedt
Swanson/N, DuBry RO:III
R.C. Calien MPSC

G. Charnoff, Esq.
J.M. Hennigan

W. Lavallee EPRI
PNSRC

J.F. Stietzel

E.L. Townley

Dir., IE (40 copies)
Dir., MIPC (4 copies)




U.S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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LICENSEE EVENT REPORT
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